
ZONING COMMISSION NOTICE OF FILING 
Z.C. Case No. 07-01 

(Map Amendment- Square 755, Lot 3) 
January 10, 2007 

THIS CASE IS OF INTEREST TO ANC 6C 

On Januaty 03, 2007, the Office of Zoning received an application from the Heritage 
Foundation (the "applicant") for approval of a map amendment for the above-referenced 
property. 

The property that is the subject of this application consists of Square 755, Lot 3 in 
Northeast Washington, D.C. (Ward 6) and is located at 208 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. 
The property is currently split-zoned CAP/CHC/C-2 .. A and CAP/R4. 

The applicant seeks to secure uniform zoning for the property, so that it can use the entire 
flrst floor for commercial purposes, rather than just the front portion of the building. The 
building is nonconforming in both area and use, and the applicant proposes no increase in 
the sizeJofthe building. The applicant is seeking a map amendment to the CAP/CHC/C-
2-A zone district. 

For ad9itional information, please contact Sharon S. Schellin, Secretary to the Zoning 
Commission at (202) 727-6311. 
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* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Office of Documents and Administrative Issuance 

From: Sharon S. Schelli&' . . 
Secretary to the Zonmg Commtsstoil 

Date: January 8, 2007 

Re: Publication for the Office of Zoning 

Please publish the following in the D.C. Register on January 19,2007: 

1. Z.C. Notice of Filing (Case No. 07-01). 

Attachment 

-
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